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the early‘family namesFare
, Far-
rell, Hayw, Kelly Kimball. McDer-
mott, Murphy, Thornton, and Tierney.
After the turn of the century, Czech and
German names appear in the records. E

While Father Thomas F. 0'Brien was |
pastorofOurlxdyofMoun:Carmel
Parish at Eagle Center, he took over’
the care of the Blessing parish. That.
was probably in late 1880 when Father'
Scallan becarne too ill to continue that
work. Father O'Brien would go to
Blessing on Saturday morning and give
religious instruction to the children,
stay overnight, and celebrate Mass
early Sunday morning before returning
to Eagle Center.

Father John Sheehy was the first
_resident pastor, coming iri December
1892. He also served the Catholics of
Grundy Center and Traer. He stayed
until October 1901. The second pastor
was Father Patrick J. Flynn, who
served the parish from October 1902
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ing twelve months,
Father Daniel J,

~E elius Samp-
son served from Januay 1912 to the
‘summer of 1915, In his first _year he
began the construction b Saint Paul
Church at Traer and cotir
Ioritasannssioni\‘om 3

lessing pastoss continued to

carefo Traer p:

i onFebruary
2, 1945, Annual rethqbus wvacation
schools began in the 1920s, conducted
by the Sisters of ty*B,‘V.M. The
three Thornton entty. were
the teacbers

Father Josepthchemmel gave the
Blessing ten years of priestly
service, from 1944 to 1954. He was
followed by Father John E. Graham
from the fall of 1954 to June 1938, The
Traer received its own paslor,
and Reinbeck became a mission of
Blessing.

During the pastorate of Father Paul
J. Grace, a school building in Hudson
was shased and moved to the

grounds to be remodeled into
the présent church hall. It is used for
religious instruction classes and parish
social events. Father Grace served
both the Bleasing and Reinbeck parish-
es from 1958 to 1066,

For three years Father LaVerne H.
Gerleman -served the two parishes,
from 1966 to 1969. He was followed by
Father Thomas W. Purtell, from July
1969 to July 1973.

In July 1973, Father Robert P. Rahe,
pastor of the Eagle Center parish,
began to serve the Blessing parish.

Father Robert V. Swift became pas-
tor of both parishes in July 1974 and
served them until his death on August
20, 1980. He was followed by Msgr. Ken-

neth M. Ryan fo}- two years. untﬂhe
retired in Octobd‘ 1982, .

Father Lawrence J. Guter is the
present pastor of both parishes, There
are 181 parish members in 69 house-
holds. Joan Haack is director of reli-
gious education for the six teachers and
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Seminars open for
Cath. evangelizers

CLEVELAND (NC} — The National
Council for Catholic Evangelization has
developed! two serninars for dioceses to
u.»e to train Catholies to be evangeliz-

Theﬁrstthree-day seminar, “Catch-
ing the Evangelizin Spirit: First
Steps,” gives a general introduction to
the document nd the implications of
carrying out its suggestions for bring-
ing the Gospel'message to the world.

The second seminar, “Evangeliza
tion Teams: Contmulng the Joumey &l

focuses on the qu,allt:es of an eﬁe&nve

evangelizer, the deyelopment of teams,

and the needed skills and resourcesfor
evangelization.

The seminars were developed py
council president, Fa@l‘\Per John L. Sur-
prenant, pastor of Holy amﬂy Paj
in Hebron, Conn., and C:
cil vice presldent

For more informa
inars, write to: N
ings Office, maaym
land, Ohio 44143,




